
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 3:17 PM 
To: Rhys.Kingston@Ablawyers.com.au 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: FW: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards – Revised Exposure Drafts (Group 4 Awards) 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Dear Rhys 
 
The President has granted your request for an extension to file submissions.  Your submissions are 
now due by 5pm on Thursday 18 April 2019.  This correspondence will be published on the 
Commission’s website shortly. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Mirella Franceschini  
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 
 
Fair Work Commission  
 

From: Rhys Kingston [mailto:Rhys.Kingston@Ablawyers.com.au]  
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 2:34 PM 

To: AMOD 
Cc: Luis Izzo; Kyle Scott 

Subject: 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards – Revised Exposure Drafts (Group 4 Awards) 

 
4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards – Revised Exposure Drafts (Group 4 

Awards) 

 

Dear Sir/Madam        

 

We act for Australian Business Industrial and the NSW Business Chamber in the above 

matter. I refer to the Statement issued on 28 February 2019 and the Commission’s 

request for parties to comment on updated group 4 exposure drafts by 12 April 2019. 

 

Attached are our clients’ submissions in response to the majority of the updated group 

4 exposure drafts. I acknowledge that the submissions were due for filing on 12 April 

2019 and are accordingly being filed late. Our clients apologise for the delay in the filing 

of the submissions and respectfully request that leave be granted for the submissions to 

be considered in these proceedings. 

 

Our clients also have an interest in the Aged Care Award 2010 and the Social, 

Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010. Regrettably, the 

relevant practitioners have not yet been able to review the updated exposure drafts due 

to their involvement in a number of matters, including the Hearings recently and 

presently before the Commission in relation to these awards. We respectfully seek leave 

to file submissions in relation to these two exposure drafts by 5.00pm on Thursday 18 

April 2019. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Rhys Kingston 
Associate 
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  

 

mailto:Rhys.Kingston@Ablawyers.com.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am2014-256andors-sub-abinswbc-150419.pdf

